



Maxine E. Faisant Associate

Phone: 206.622.5511

Email: mfaisant@bbllaw.com

Maxine is an attorney in the Seattle Office, whose practice focuses on the defense of healthcare providers and facilities in medical liability litigation. She is licensed to practice law in Washington and Connecticut.

After receiving her undergraduate degree from Western Washington University in 2011, Maxine worked for multiple prominent New England hospitals supporting patients in acute rehabilitation. She then earned her Juris Doctor from the University of Connecticut in 2021. Maxine practiced in the State of Connecticut, focusing on personal injury, medical negligence, elder law, employment discrimination and wage claims, and workers' compensation matters prior to relocating her practice to Washington.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

•	Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S.	2024 – Present
•	Associate, Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP	2022 - 2024
•	Associate, Goff Law Group, LLC	2021 - 2022
•	Associate, Cicchiello & Cicchiello, LLP	2021

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- American Bar Association, Health Law Section, Young Lawyers Division
- Mother Attorneys Mentoring Association of Seattle

EDUCATION

University of Connecticut School of Law, J.D., 2021

Student Bar Association; Dean's Council
Mock Trial Davis Competition & Quinnipiac Interscholastic Mock Competition
UConn Law Corridor Negotiation Competition and Intramural Competition
Connecticut Bar Association Law Camp

Deans Office Student Employee National Association of Women Lawyers' Outstanding Law Student Award

Western Washington University, B.A., 2011

Recreation Club President Adaptive Aquatics Volunteer Leadership Achievement Award

Washington State University 2007-2009

Varsity Cross-Country, Track and Field

BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

Washington State Bar Association Connecticut Bar Association U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Washington